
From: Douglas, Scherie D 
Sent: Mon4ay, February 08, 2010 9:01 AM 
To: Morel, Brian P; Cocales, Brett W; Guide, John 
Cc: Powell, Heather (IC Connor Consulting) 
Subject: Fw: Test Pressure 
Please send to the rig as I am in training today. 

Scherie Douglas 
Sr. Regulatory Specialist 
BPAmerica 

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that Is confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the E­
mail and any attachments from your computer and files. Thank you." 

From: Patton, 
To: Douglas, Schene 
Sent: Mon Feb 08 14:58:51 2010 
Subject: RE: Test Pressure 

Scherie, 

Yes the testing of the annulars to 3500 was approved. Are the Texans next to win (after the Saints win a few more)? 

Frank Patton 
OISlric:l Dr~ling Engineer 

MMS New On.ens District -
From: Douglas, Scherie 01 ........... . 
Sent: Monday, February 01),2010 8:56 AM 
To: Patton, Frank 
Cc: Douglas, Schene D 
Subject: Fw: Test Pressure 

Frank, 
I'm pretty sure you understood and approved the intent to test the annulars to 3500 psi when we get back in the well . The narrative in the 
RPD states that but I failed to change it in the 18" section of the casing details and we have not run 16" yet. 

Please advise if there IS.a problem with testing to 3500 for all annular tests. Thanks. 

How about them saints!!! 

Scherie Douglas 
Sr. Regulatory Specialist 
BP America 

"CONFiDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to Which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the E­
mail and any attachments from your computer and files. Thank you.· 

From: Morel,.Brlan P 
To: Douglas, Scherie 0 
Sent:.Mon Feb 08 14:45:102010 
Subject: RE: Test Pressure 

Yes it says it in the narrative, but on the interval section it reads 5000. 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BP-HZN-CEC018384 



From: Douglas, Scherle D 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 8:42 AM 
To: Morel, Brian P 
Subject: Re: Test Pressure 

That is what is in.the revised permit - right? I am in training and don't have it with me but that is what we asked for and got approved I'm 
pretty sure. 

I will call you at a break. 

Scherie Douglas 
Sr. Regulatory Specialist 
BPAmerica 

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is confidential. If you have receiVed this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the E­
mail and any attachments from your computer and files. Thank you." 

From: Morel, Brian P 
To: Douglas, Scherie D 
Sent: Man Feb 08 14:36:562010 
Subject: Test Pressure 

Schene, 
I think this is just a technicality, but wanted to make sure it doesn't get us into trouble. We will be testing the annulars to 3500 psi, but for 
the 3rd interv.al it says 5000 psi (18" already set). Can you confirm that we are alright to test for the remainder of the well 3500 psi on 
both annulars? 

Thank You, 
Brian Morel 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BP-HZN-CEC018385 


